

Film Board Meeting Minutes

Date: September 25th, 2012

President Calls Meeting to Order

Approval of Last Week's Meeting Minutes

- Approved

Officer Reports

President:

- Ted posters have arrived.
- GLBTQ web series this weekend. Who can work this?
- Worked out a date with the October baby October 21st Sunday 7pm will be done about 10-9. There are heavier topics in the film so a 30-40 minute discussion should be good. After the discussion ends throw up a slide, to direct any questions to their group.

Vice President:

- I can't be there on Friday to train people. Can the projectionist do it?

Secretary:

- Nothing to report.

Treasurer:

- The whole weekend we were only short 3. At the end of the shift money was still going into the wrong bags so make sure it goes to the right bag at the end of the show.

Webpage:

- Everything has been updated.

Advisor:

- Absent from the meeting. Nothing given to report.

Equipment Supervisor:

- Nothing to Report.

Publicity:

- Posters are up and the Spiderman posters are here.
- Table tents will be done once I figure out how to do them.

Concessions:

- Absent from meeting due to illness. Nothing given to report.

Advertising:

- Nothing to Report

Committee Reports

Equipment:

- Anyone who wants to help with it meet with Jim or Joel.

Movie Committee:

- Week six will be the next movie committee meeting.

Old Business

Anyone have any old business to update?

- No old Business

New Business

Autism Awareness: Movie for Autistic Children

- (Kara) A lady from Wells Fargo called to ask if we could put on a movie for local autism children. We would have to make a safe environment for the children. Someone from the group will be contacting the group to work on this.
- (Heyse) Biomed department does stuff with like this, we should see if they will help with this.
- (Dave) We can try to safe guard the place.
- (Kara) She didn't suggest a movie or discuss concessions.

Black Students Association: Presidential Debates

- (Jim) As long as they are willing to pay the board doesn't have to vote on it.
- (Kara) Can't be on a Thursday.
- (Dave) Yeah that should be easy to do if they are willing to pay.
- (Heyse) The room reservation is up to them otherwise its fine. Concessions are easy to deal with too.

Movie Previews

- (Jim) Movie previews are for the board not for the equipment. It is done so that people finish their jobs, people should be rushing their work to make it to the movie.

Triangle Fraternity

- (Dave) They want to purchase a bundle of tickets to auction off at an event.

The Inter-Christian Council

- (Dave) The Inter-Christian Council wants to show a movie later this fall.

Iffy Glasses

- (Jim) After every show people should work for 30min to go through all of the glasses. We should make it a requirement to work 20, 30, 40 minutes to make sure that the glasses are done. So that four people don't have to do it for five hours.
- (Ping) The board should have more than three people signed up cleaning glasses every 3D movie.
- (Someone) You can only check glasses back into the systems with two machines.
- (Heyse) If anything is wrong with a pair of glasses 4 people have to look at the glasses.

- (Shannon) We don't have any free racks right?
- (Jim) Yeah there are no extra racks.
- (Shannon) Are the racks of Iffy glasses from last year too?
- (Jim) We have a rack from underworld otherwise the rest are from this year.
- (Dave) Are there people willing to stay after for like an hour at least 4 people?
- (Jim) okay I'm willing to go through them for like an hour. (Three other people volunteered)

No other new business

Motion to Adjourn by Dave

Motion Seconded by Someone

Meeting Adjourned at 6:46 PM